

price mitigation minute Feb 28 3pm

From: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=greenberg, martha (cab)3ff">
To: "Davidson, Steven (CAB)" <steven.davidson@ontario.ca>, "Chochla, Megan (CAB)" <megan.chochla2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 28 Feb 2017 15:20:01 -0500
Attachments: price mitigation minute Feb 28 3pm.docx (35.33 kB)

Here is final minute, talked to energy and sorted out last pieces. So we have a minute but don't have edits to note or sub and don't expect them in next 15min. Question is should we include the minute in the note now that is has landed from our perspective?

Also do we send note without their final edits and without submission is 4pm rolls around and we have neither (can't print note without their edits).

Continuing to push them to get at least their edits on note as I know they are finalizing the sub and have printed the appendices.

Thanks,
Martha